VanPattenI Stacex

From: Faus, Kevin

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2000 8:08 AM
To: VanPatten, Stacey

Subject: RE: S#5189 Bloomington Acura

If | remember correctly, they wanted a LEAK number in case the insurance company did not pay for cleanup.
| do not know if insurance paid or not. If you give me the file back | can call and find out.

Kevin .

Front: VanPatten, Stacey

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2000 3:01 PM
To: Faus, Kevin

Subject: 8#5189 Bloomington Acura

Hi Kevin- '

We assigned this a leak# at the time for reimbursement, no work was needed after spills handled, but | have a
note on the DO report indicating insurance may have paid. Do you remember any specifics about this site?
Did insurance cover the costs?
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